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May 6, 2014 
 
Mr. Bruce E. Goff, P.E. 
Ohio EPA/Division of Surface Water 
Southeast District Office 
2195 Front Street 
Logan, Ohio 43138 
 
Subject:  Portsmouth By-Pass Project (SCI-823-0.00 PID 19415) – Proposed sanitary 

sewer, Sunshine Church  
 
 
Dear Mr. Goff: 
 
Enclosed is a re-submittal of an expired PTI for the subject project. In conjunction with the new 
permit information, I have included the prior approval letter and report for your information.  
 
No Check Accompanies this application as the payment for this permit will be via Intrastate 
Transfer Voucher (ISTV). Per our conversation the permit fee is to be $200. Please forward the 
support documentation and the (ISTV) for payment to:   
 

Ms. Alana Haberman 
Ohio Department of Transportation 
1980 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43229 
 
 
Should you need further information, please contact me at your convenience at 740-774-8877. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mike Loeffler, PE 
Portsmouth By-Pass, Project Design Manager 
 
C: V. Wilson 
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